Tracx Malox

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Monday, April 15, 2024 2:18 PM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order approved

Order Summary

Order number 113-9372199-8647444
Approved by Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)
Deliver to Quentin Sudhoff

2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

ltems in order 1

Total $101.55

Approved items

[x] % Redington Counters, Inc. 711-0190 Meter, Hour, 120 VAC, 60 HZ, 2.05 Inch Square
- $91.56 | Qty: 1
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Redington Counters, Inc. 711-0190 Meter, Hour,

$9248
120 VAC, 60 HZ, 2.05 Inch Square

Search this page - $9.99 delivery April 18 - 23.
' . Details
48
$9 2 Delivering to Auburn 46706 -

Update location

Report an issue with this product or seller in stock
Usually ships within 2 to 3 days.

Quantity: 1

Add to Cart

Buy Now i

Sponsored

Ships from  SMARTNSAVE
Sold by SMARTNSAVE
Returns Eligible for Return,

£} ,/ Refund or Replacement
‘(/ v M within 30 days of receipt
- Payment  Secure transaction
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| Add to List

Roll over image to zoom in

Product details
Date First Available : December 18, 2013
ASIN : BOODWIFZNO

Best Sellers Rank: #1,428,661 in Industrial & Scientific (See Top 100 in Industrial & Scientific)
#7,354 in Material Transport Equipment

Sponsored

Videos

1elp others learn more about this product by uploading a video!

Upload your video
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